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From: Wayne Davis

To: Landau, Mindy :

Date: Wed, Oct 3, 2001 3:47 PM .

Subject: Status of Removing Emergency Plans From the ADAMS Public Library
Mindy, '

We have completed removing from the ADAMS Public Library (PARS) 344 of the approx. 420 emergency
plan documents. The majority of the documents that still need to be removed are documents that are part
of ADAMS Packages that contain additional documents.

Most of these packages contain the document profiled as "Emergency Plan" or "Emergency Plan ,
Amendment" and additional stand-alone cover letters and/or drawings. The drawings are actually part of
the emergency plan but due to their physical size were scanned and added to ADAMS as separate
documents. These drawings generally are not profiled as Emergency Plans so they did not appear in the
document listings we previously send you. We will evaluate each of the drawings in the packages and
remove them as appropriate.

CC: Basile, Margaret Kim; Reiter, Stuart; Scattolini, Lynn; Shelburne, Elizabeth
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